From: Pope, Amy (CRM)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
CC: Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: 6/9/2011 3:50:09 PM

Subject: FW: CODEL ISSA

FYI - this is re the Issa CODEL to MX

From: Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City) [ mailto:SnyderCA@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 3:06 PM

To: Pope, Amy

Subject: Fw: CODEL ISSA

Thoughts?

Christopher Snyder

Agregado del Departamento de Justicia
Embajada de los Estados Unidos de América
Paseo de la Reforma 305

Col. Cuauhtemoc

06500 Mexico, D.F.

Tel. 55-5080-2000, x 4337

Cel. 044-55-1474-6621

Correo Electronico: snyderca@state.gov

This message has been sent via BlackBerry

From: Gupta, Reva (Mexico City)

To: Feeley, John D (Mexico City); Evans, Joseph E (Mexico City); Snyder, Christopher A (Mexico City)
Cc: Schiffer, Gregory K (Mexico City); Glover, Michael P (Mexico City)

Sent: Thu Jun 09 13:45:07 2011

Subject: CODEL ISSA

All-

Just spoke to the staffer Steve Castor. As we already knew, their primary objective is learning more about
firearms trafficking. He told me that they CODEL wanted to learn more about the issue including, how firearms
are traced, how the US works with Mexico, how we exchange information, and did the GOM feel they were
informed about the operation which let arms flow into Mexico. They would also like to gain a better
understanding of the magnitude of the violence at the border.

Joe—They are interested in everything at SSP

[ let Steve know that PGR might be difficult, but that we will work on it. He did not have suggestions for other
meetings, but was amenable to whatever I suggested, including more time with Embassy people.

Chris, when you get a chance, let’s talk and figure out how to proceed with PGR.

Thanks,
Reva

DOJ-FF-37747



Reva Gupta

Political Officer

U.S. Embassy, Mexico City
Tel: 55-5080-2052

Fax: 55-5080-2247

SBU
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